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If there is any question, please call and confer with
me,

Neal E. McClure
For RETLAW ENTERPRISES, INC

NEM'mc
EnCS¢

" jm-af:‘i'nfﬂ' ing, n. lmagnative concept in Design, Avclutecture, Engineenng and Entertainment Syn. See pisNEvLAND

Wipea wko ENTYERPNISES

| I: { . 3 o & 1‘."’l

’.“
” -




f

}
¥

2 E}VTERPR'SES,]NC.

2 5GNURA AVENUE ®

,. ’;d‘bUEENS BLVD.. FOR CAL'PD |

£SS {t
ber |
d ha

9 ’! 2= gl
- ‘ “.‘/.‘,

en c

but
February 22, 1945

has purchased from Retlaw Enterpri
. prises, Inc.
(formerly WED Enterprises, Inc. ) the assets and business involved in

the.production of your World's Fair exhibit. As a result of this trans-
acftzozz, your contract with WED (now Retlaw) is to be assigned to Walt
Disney Productions, for performance by a new corporation incorporated
February 3, 1965, and named WED Enterprises, Inc. You will continue
to work with the same people with whom you worked in the construction
of your exhibit, and there will be no noticeable difference insofar as the
performance of your contract is concerned.

In view of the preceding, we hereby formally request that you consent
to the assignment to Walt Disney Productions of your agreement with

WED Enterprises, Inc. (now Retlaw Enterprises, Inc. ) dated November
15, 1963.

Please indicate your consent to this assignment in the space provided
below on the enclosed carbon copy of this lefter and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

WED ENTERPRISES, INC.

/ Do |
Accepted and Agreed To: By /1.7 ) g 74

Neal E. McClure, Secretary
ILLINOIS COMMISSION ON THE -
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March 12, 1965

Dear Mr. Morrow: |
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As discussed, I am forwarding to you & copy of the original contract.,jved in
between the Illincis Commission - New York World's Fair and WED Entere, ;.. .-
prises, Inc. Also enclosed is the letter of approval from the Attorney -, ..
Ceneral and the recent request from WED Eunterprises for an agreement o aead
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by the Commission to assign our contract to 8 newly formed corporation"*j‘ﬂ .
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vise me whether ‘t“l‘xercggh any legal or procedural reasom s '"“
should not agree tO the assignment of the contract?
the Commissioners st their meeting on Tuesday, March
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Thank you for your cooperation. e .
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‘ PP ETE B James A. Cassin
Wy gxecutive Directorx
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